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PLEASE DO NOT IDENTIFY YOUR NAME OR YOUR COMPANY’S NAME OR PRODUCT NAMES OF INTELLECTUAL 
PROPERTY IN YOUR QUESTIONS. 
 
ADD ROWS BY HITTING THE TAB KEY WHILE WITHIN THE TABLE AND WITHIN THE FINAL ROW. 
 
The following instructions must be followed when submitting questions using the question format on the 
following page. 
 

1. DO NOT CHANGE THE FORMAT OR FONT.  Do not bold your questions or change the color of the font. 
 

2. Enter the ITB section number that the question is for in the “ITB Section” field (column 2).  If the question 
is a general question not related to a specific ITB section, enter “General” in column 2.  If the question is 
in regards to a University Term or Condition or a Special Term or Condition, state the clause number in 
column 2.  If the question is in regard to an attachment, enter the attachment identifier (example 
“Attachment 1”) in the “ITB Section” (column 2). 
 

3. Do not enter text in the “Response” field (column 4).  This is for the University’s use only. 
 

4. Once completed, this form is to be e-mailed to the ITB Lead listed on the ITB Administrative Page.  The e-
mail subject line is to state the ITB number followed by “Questions.” 
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 ITB 
Section 

Question Response 

1 3.3.3 It states 3.5” of the 3/8” 
compacted permeable 
washed rock (finishing 
stone). Is this 
supposed to be 1.5” in 
lieu of 3.5”? We do not 
recommend installing the 
finishing rock at 
the 3.5” depth. 

Overall depth of washed 
rock to be 8-inches overall. 
How the washed rock is 
layered will be to 
manufacturers/installers 
best installation methods, 
recommendations and 
warranty. Provide a 
submittal to ISU of 
manufacturer 
recommended installation 
prior to installation. ISU will 
not accept less than 8" field 
verified rock base. 

2 3.9.1.2 Are there any minimum 
turf specs?  One that 
describes the turf system, 
face weight, pile height, 
yarn type, etc.? 

We don’t have any 
minimum technical turf 
specs.  However, we want 
turf specs comparable to 
other turf softball fields 
around the area or around 
the country with similar 
type of climate 
environment. 

3 3.9.1.3 Are the baseball bases 
just at 90 feet? 

The softball field bases are 
60 feet. 

4 3.9.1.4 Are renders for the donor 
field name? 

 "DIRECT 
COMMUNICATIONS 
FIELD" in a generic font 
and in one color down the 
right field line and the left 
field line. Please see 
Attachment 7 

5 3.9.1.5 Are there any renders for 
the institute logo? 

Please see Attachment 7 
Miller Ranch Logo 
Rendering.  Can contractor 
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Question Response 

provide the largest sizing in 
ratio of the turf and filed 
layout? (see also Section 
3.1.4 Design Services.  
Owner to sign off final 
rendering provided by 
contractor. 

6 3.9.1.6 What is the size and 
location of all logos? 

Please see Attachment 7 
Miller Ranch Logo 
Rendering.  Can contractor 
provide the largest sizing in 
ratio of the turf and filed 
layout? (see also Section 
3.1.4 Design Services.  
Owner to sign off final 
rendering provided by 
contractor. 

7 3.9.1.7 How many replacement 
panels each area? 

Maybe one or two 
replacement panels for 
each area. 

8 3.9 Is there a shock pad? The shock pad is to be 
provided as an 
ALTERNATIVE price for 
owner review and 
acceptance. (see Section 
3.12.2  Alternates) 

9 3.9 Is there specifications on 
infill materials?  What 
type? 

We would like the 
manufacturers/installers 
best installation methods, 
recommendations and 
warranty. 

10 3.9 Sand and SBR rubber? We would like the 
manufacturers/installers 
best installation methods, 
recommendations and 
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warranty for our climate 
environment. 
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